From: Morse, Bob

To: Gallo, Christopher T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA); Sweet, Melissa L (DEC); Sergott, Mark
S (HEALTH); Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY ; Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA);
Moore, James T CIV USARMY CEHQ (USA

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Submittal: Seneca Army Depot PFAS Historical Records Review
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:25:27 AM
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Chris,

EPA has no comments on the PFAS HRR. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank

ou.

<

Bob

Bob Morse

Remedial Project Manager

USEPA Region 2

Superfund and Emergency Management Division
Federal Facilities Section

290 Broadway 18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Phone: Office (212) 637-4331

Cell: 908-581-3791




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Remedial Bureau A
625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7015

P: (518) 402-9625 | F: (518) 402-9627

www.dec.ny.gov

June 14, 2022

Christopher Gallo
Environmental, InterAgency &
International Services Branch
US Army Corps of Engineers
New York District

26 Federal Plaza, Room 17-401
New York, NY 10278-0090

Christopher.T.Gallo@usace.army.mil

Re: Draft Final Historical Records Review, Supplemental Site Inspection at Four Known
PFAS Sites and Preliminary Assessment/ Site Inspection at Suspected PFAS Sites.
Seneca Army Depot, NYSDEC Site 850006

Dear Chris Gallo:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation and New York State
Department of Health (referred to as the “State”) have reviewed the Draft Final Historical
Records Review, Supplemental Site Inspection at Four Known PFAS Sites and Preliminary
Assessment/ Site Inspection at Suspected PFAS Sites at the Seneca Army Depot, dated April
2022. We have no comments and accept this document.

If you have any questions on the matter, please contact me at (518) 402-9614 or
melissa.sweet@dec.ny.qgov.

Regards,

D"~ Ly
/Lé/ A4 /cgwé(/ '
Melissa L, Sweet, PE
Project Manager

ec: J. Swartwout — NYSDEC
M. Sergott, J. Deming — NYSDOH
B. Morse — USEPA
J. Moore, C. Heaton, B. Hodges — USACE
B. Badik — Parsons

Department of
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f NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY




From: Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28,2022 11:25 AM

To: Gallo, Christopher T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Christopher.T.Gallo@usace.army.mil>; Belanger, Todd [US-US]
<Todd.Belanger@parsons.com>; Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>; Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH)
<mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>; Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA) <Charles.H.Heaton@usace.army.mil>;
Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA) <Barry.A.Hodges@usace.army.mil>; Moore, James T CIV USARMY CEHQ
(USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Badik, Beth [US-US] <Beth.Badik@parsons.com>; John Blaum PE <jblaum@hgl.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Submittal: Seneca Army Depot PFAS Historical Records Review

Chris,
EPA has no comments on the PFAS HRR. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

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

From: Gallo, Christopher T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Christopher.T.Gallo@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 9:25 AM

To: ; Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>; Morse, Bob
<Morse.Bob@epa.gov>; Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH) <mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>; Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY
CEHNC (USA) <Charles.H.Heaton@usace.army.mil>; Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Barry.A.Hodges@usace.army.mil>; Moore, James T CIV USARMY CEHQ (USA) <James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Cc:
Subject: RE: Submittal: Seneca Army Depot PFAS Historical Records Review

7

Good morning all,
Melissa/Mark/Bob — do we have any updates on when the Army might see comments on this HRR?

Please let me know and | thank you all for your time.





